

Session 18 - More about Visualization Discussion

[Return to Conference Home Page](#)

Session 18 - Discussion: More about Visualization

Wednesday, May 4th, 5:45pm

Discussion Leader: Steven Van Sciver

Additional Contributions: George Pickett

[George Pickett Contribution](#)